

MAR 7 1985

Vernitron Piezoelectric Division
ATTN: Mr. C. G. Stevens
Quality Control Manager
232 Forbes Road
Bedford, Ohio 44146

Gentlemen:

This refers to your application dated February 20, 1985, for renewal of Materials License SUB-973.

We received your check for \$70. Your application, however, is subject to a renewal fee of \$230 as specified in Section 170.31 (2G) of revised 10 CFR 170, copy enclosed. Payment of the additional \$160 should be made to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and mailed to the attention of Cheryl Phillips at our Washington, D.C. address.

Your application will be processed by the Region III Licensing staff located at 799 Roosevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137. The additional fee, however, is required prior to issuance of the renewal. When submitting the fee, please refer to CONTROL NUMBER 78357.

Sincerely,

*Original Signed By
Glenda Jackson*

Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Enclosure:
10 CFR 170

cc: Region III

DISTRIBUTION:
Pending Fee File
Weekly Reading File
Materials Reading File

8609290401 860715
REQ3 LIC40
SUB-0973 PDR

OFFICE	LFMB:ADM					
SURNAME	GJackson:pj					
DATE	3/6/85					